MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:*

cc: See next page

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20556-0001

October 29, 1998

William D. Travers
Executive Director for Operations

Hugh L. Thompson, Jr. 4 J m
Deputy Executive Director for Regulatory

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR
POWER OPERATIONS (INPO)

Thursday, November 12 1998 - 8:00 a.m. - 12 Noon

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike, Room OWFN 4B6
Rockville, Maryland

To discuss items of mutual interest.

NRC INPO
William D. Travers, EDO Gary Leidich et. al.
Hugh L. Thompson, Jr., DEDR
Sam Collins, Dir., NRR
Frank Miraglia, DD/NRR
Carl Paperielio, Dir., NMSS
James L. Lieberman, Dir., OE
Thomas T. Martin, Dir., AEOD

CONTACT: Glenn M. Tracy, OEDO
(301-415-1725)

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as
observers pursuant to "Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the
Public" 59 Federal Register 48340, 9/20/94.

NOTE: Portions of this meeting will be closed due to the discussion of proprietary

information.
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